Dear I

I hope that you are well.

Please see the answers to your queries regarding Angus Fire in the USA below. Paul Williams has
provided the answers in red text.

If you require any further information please feel free to contact me

Kind regards

Classification: Confidential

Subject: RE: Angus Fire Limited, EPR/XP3832NV/V004 - RFl on environmental record of Angus Fire in
the USA

No problem, | have provided my responses in red text below.

From:
Sent: 23 January 2026 12:21

-
=]

Hi
My apologies, I must have missed this email from John (below) in the post-Christmas email traffic.

If there is anything we can help with the response do let me know.

Kind regards



Ramboll UK Limited Registered in England & Wales Con
Registered office: 240 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NW

Classification: Confidential

From: I

Subject: Angus Fire Limited, EPR/XP3832NV/V004 - RFl on environmental record of Angus Fire in the
USA

Hello-

Happy New Year.

As discussed earlier, a consultation response received on the Angus Fire application,
EPR/XP3832NV/V004, expressed concern over their environmental record, particularly in the
United Staters of America.

| have addressed concerns over their environmental record in the UK in the HPI Decision
Document but have been advised | need to include further detail on their USA environmental
record.

Are you able please to confirm:

- Under what legal entity does Angus Fire Limited operate in the USA? Angus Fire Limited
does not have a legal entity in the USA. However, it does have a sister company called
National Foam Inc based in Angier, N. Carolina.

- Isitthe same legal entity as operates in the UK and is permitted at the High Bentham
site. No, a different legal entity.

- How many sites does Angus Fire operate in the USA? Angus Fire does not operate in the
USA. National Foam has a fluorine free foam manufacturing site in Angier N. Carolina.

- Arethere any areas of environmental performance in Angus Fire’s USA operations that
have resulted in prosecutions, fines, regulatory intervention and/or non-compliance
with any relevant environmental permits. The short answer to all of these ‘no’ in relation
to Angus Fire and ‘no’ in relation to National Foam.

- Are there any outstanding regulatory investigations being carried out in relation to Angus
Fire’s environmental performance in the USA? The answeris ‘no’ in relation to Angus
Fire and ‘no’ in relation to National Foam.

Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss this further.

Best wishes —-
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